### UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

### FORM C/A

### UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

### (Markone.)

- □ Form C: Offering Statement
- □ Form C-U: Progress Update
  - ✓ Form C/A: A mendment to Offering Statement Nature of the Amendment: Extending the deadline to reach the target offering amount until April 30, 2026
  - Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days.
- □ Form C-AR: Annual Report
- Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report
- □ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting

Name of issuer: Nico Ventures, Inc.

### Legal status of issuer

Form Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: Delaware

Date of organization: January 8, 2024

Physical address of issuer: 1631 SW Pinel and Way, Palm City, FL 34990

Website of issuer: www.YourNews.com

Name of co-issuer: Nico Ventures CF SPV, LLC

### Legal status of co-issuer

Form: Limited Liability Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: Delaware

Date of organization: July 2, 2024

*Physical address of co-issuer:* 1631 SW Pinel and Way, Palm City, FL 34990

Website of co-issuer: None

Name of intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted: Jumpstart Micro, Inc. d/b/a Issuance Express

CIK number of intermediary: 0001664804

SEC file number of intermediary: 007-00008

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary; 282912

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the Offering

7.0% of the amount raised and \$2,495.00

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary to accuire such an interest None

Name of qualified third party "Escrow Agent" which the Offering will utilize: North Capital Private Securities Corporation

**Type of security offered:** Units of membership interest in the Co-Issuer ("CF Units")

Target number of Securities to be offered:	50,000
--	--------

\$2.00 Price (or method for determining price):

Target offering amount: \$100,000.00

#### Oversubscriptions accepted:

Yes  $\checkmark$ 

No

#### Oversubscriptions will be allocated:

Pro-rata basis 

First-come, first-served basis  $\checkmark$ 

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount):

\$5,000,000.00

Deadline to reach the target offering amount: April 30, 2026

NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

Current number of employees: 2

	Most recent fiscal year-end 2024	Prior fiscal year-end 2023
Total Assets	\$47,272	\$0.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents	\$47,272	\$0.00
Accounts Receivable	\$0.00	\$0.00
Short-term Debt	\$0.00	\$0.00
Long-term Debt	\$0.00	\$0.00
Revenues/Sales	\$123,122	\$0.00
Cost of Goods Sold	\$9,517	\$0.00
Taxes Paid	\$0.00	\$0.00
NetIncome	\$-152,728	\$0.00

### The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands

### **OFFERING STATEMENT DATED APRIL 29, 2025**

### Nico Ventures, Inc.

# NICO VENTURES, INC

"Common Stock." The investment in the Common Stock will be made through Nico Ventures SPV, LLC, a special purpose investment vehicle of which the Company is the sole manager (the "Co-Issuer" or the "SPV"). Investors in this offering ("Investors" or "Purchasers") will purchase units of membership interest in the SPV, which we refer to in this Form C/A Offering Statement as "CF Units" and together with the Common Stock, as the "Securities." The SPV will use the proceeds it receives from the sale of CF Units to purchase shares of Common Stock. Each CF Unit corresponds to one share of Common Stock in the Company and the Company and the SPV will maintain a one-to-one ratio between outstanding CF Units and outstanding shares of Common Stock at all times.

We are offering the CF Units at a price of \$2.00 per unit, except that investors who invest the first \$480,000 of this offering will receive a 20% price discount to the \$2.00 per CF Unit price so that such investors will pay \$1.60 per CF Unit. The minimum investment amount in CF Units is \$200, which may be waived by the Company in its sole discretion.

The minimum target amount under this Regulation CF offering is \$100,000 (the "Target Amount"). The Company must reach its Target Amount by April 30, 2026 (the "Target Date"), the end date of the offering. Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount by April 30, 2026, no securities will be sold in this offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned.

If the Company reaches its Target A mount prior to the Target Date, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings, provided that the offering has been posted for 21 days and that investors who have committed funds will be provided notice five business days prior to the close.

Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole discretion. The Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The rights and obligations of Investors are set forth in the Subscription Agreement accompanying this offering statement. In order to purchase CF Units, a prospective Investor must complete the Subscription Agreement and other documents through the portal operated by our intermediary, Jumpstart Micro, Inc. d/b/alssuance Express (the "Intermediary"). The Intermediary is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), as a funding portal and

is a funding portal member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA"). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a commission equal to 7% of the gross proceeds received by the SPV from the sale of the CF Units in the offering plus the sum of \$2,495 as an administrative fee.

All committed funds will be held in escrow with North Capital Private Securities Corporation (the "Escrow Facilitator") until the Target Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. You may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Target Date, or such earlier time as the Company designates, pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. If an investment is not cancelled, the purchased securities will be issued. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind the Issuer's offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

#### A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or other materials.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities authority has made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

### ATTESTATION REGARDING ELIGIBILITY

The Issuers have certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for each of the Company and the Co-Issuer in connection with this Offering:

1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia;

2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d));

3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C/A; and

6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.

### ONGOING REPORTING

The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually and post the report on their shared or respective websites, no later than 120 days after the end of their fiscal years.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Issuers' website at: www.YourNews.com and www.NicoVenturesInc.com

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

1) are required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

2) have filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and have total assets that do not exceed \$10,000,000;

3) have filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and have fewer than 300 holders of record;

4) repurchase or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

5) liquidate or dissolve their business in accordance with state law.

### Forward Looking Statement Disclosure

This Form C/A and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forwardlooking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C/A are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Issuers' current reasonable expectations and projections relating to their respective financial conditions, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements may include words such as "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project," "plan," "intend," "believe," "may," "should," "can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C/A and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Issuers have made in light of their industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors they believe are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C/A, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Issuers' control) and assumptions. Although the Issuers believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect their actual operating and financial performance and cause their performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, the Issuers' actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements.

Any forward-looking statement made by either of the Issuers in this Form C/A or any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C/A. Factors or events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for the Issuers to predict all of them. The Issuers undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise, except as may be required by law.

### NOTICES REGARDING THIS OFFERING STATEMENT AND THE OFFERING

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT IN THE ISSUERS AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE ISSUERS IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANY ONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C/A ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS.

THIS FORM C/A DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE ISSUERS WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE ISSUERS AND THEIR MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE ISSUERS. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C/A, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C/A AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR'S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

### NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY ISSUING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

### SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE ISSUERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

### SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN THIS OFFERING.

### NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW FACILITATOR

NORTH CAPITAL PRIVATE SECURITIES CORPORATION, THE ESCROW FACILITATOR SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE MAKES SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW FACILITATOR NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW FACILITATOR'S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY	9
RISK FACTORS	13
BUSINESS	35
USE OF PROCEEDS	41
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES	42
CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND OWNERSHIP	44
THE OFFERING	49
FINANCIAL INFORMATION	52
TAX MATTERS	53
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST	54
OTHER INFORMATION	54
BAD ACTOR DISCLOSURE	54
EXHIBITS	58
EXHIBIT A	59

### About this Form C/A

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C/A. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information different from that contained in this Form C/A. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained in this Form C/A is accurate only as of the date of this Form C/A, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C/A or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. The Issuers will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from their respective management teams concerning the terms and conditions of the Offering, the Issuers or any other relevant matters and any additional reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities.

This Form C/A does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Issuers contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C/A. The Issuers do not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C/A or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C/A at any time does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C/A. This Form C/A is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose.

### SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this Form C/A and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this Form C/A and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.

#### Summary of the Business of the Company

Today, our democracy faces unprecedented challenges. Career politicians have transformed public service into a business that caters not to the people, but to corporate interests. This shift has led to a system where decisions are driven by the highest bidder, undermining the trust and transparency essential to a functioning democracy. The voices of everyday citizens are increasingly drowned out by the influence of powerful lobbies and special interest groups, creating a disconnect between elected officials and the people they are supposed to serve.

At the same time, mainstream media, once a stalwart of unbiased reporting, has succumbed to bias and censorship. Many media outlets now serve political and corporate agendas, leaving the public misinformed and polarized. This erosion of journalistic integrity threatens the very fabric of our society, as people struggle to find reliable sources of information. The media landscape is cluttered with sensationalism and clickbait, prioritizing profit over truth and fostering division rather than understanding.

At Nico Ventures, we have developed YourNews.com, a groundbreaking content distribution platform. Our goal is to provide a space where news and information can be shared freely and fairly, allowing readers to make well-informed decisions. YourNews.com is designed to offer a variety of perspectives, free from the influence of big money and partisan politics. We aim to create a platform where the truth is paramount, and diverse viewpoints are given equal opportunity to be heard.

We also give advertisers a cost-effective way to reach a growing audience, ensuring they can connect with consumers without compromising the integrity of the content. This innovative approach allows businesses to reach potential customers in a meaningful way while supporting a platform dedicated to honest and unbiased reporting.

Unlike traditional media empires, we are putting the power of the press back into the hands of the people, where it truly belongs. This is a core principle at Nico Ventures: a free and independent press is crucial to the health of our democracy. By decentralizing media ownership and providing tools for citizen journalism, we empower individuals to take part in the narrative, fostering a more inclusive and representative media environment.

We believe that Nico Ventures should be owned by the people, not controlled by a media conglomerate or a Wall Street hedge fund. This is why we are committed to an ownership model that reflects our values of transparency, integrity, and public service.

We maintain our principal offices at 1631 SW Pineland Way, Palm City, FL 34990, where our telephone number is 561-371-6919. We maintain a corporate website at <u>www.YourNews.com</u>. The information available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C/A. In making an investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information contained in this Form C/A.

#### Summary of the Business of the Co-Issuer

The Co-Issuer, Nico Ventures CF SPV, LLC, is a recently organized special purpose investment vehicle exempt from registration under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "IC Act"). and the Co-Issuer has no purpose other than to purchase and hold the Common Stock to be issued by the Company and pass through the rights related to those securities to investors in the CF Units being offered by this offering statement. The Co-Issuer is managed by the Company as its sole manager.

The SPV is prohibited from taking actions that would harm its members, including, for example, using the proceeds from the sale of the CF Units for anything other than purchasing the Common Stock or borrowing money. The SPV is required to take certain actions that benefit the members, such as furnishing all information received from the Company to the members and providing to each investor the right to direct the SPV to assert the rights under state and federal law that the investor would have if he or she had invested directly in the Company.

### Term Sheet

Company:	Nico Ventures, Inc., a Delaware corporation	
Co-Issuer:	Nico Ventures CF SPV, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company	
Securities Offered Type:	CF Units, which are units of membership interest in the SPV	
Price per CF Unit:	\$2.00 per CF Unit, subject to the following offering price discount: investors who invest the first \$480,000 of this offering receive a 20% price discount to the \$2.00 per CF Unit price so that such investors pay \$1.60 per CF Unit.	
Target Amount:	\$100,000	
Maximum Offering Amount	\$5,000,000	
Minimum Investment Amount:	\$200	
Target Date	April 30, 2026	
Number of Securities Outstanding:	10,000,000	
Company:	After sale of Target Offering Amount, the Company will have 10,062,500 shares of Common Stock outstanding.	
	After sale of Maximum Offering Amount, the Company will have 12,560,000 shares of Common Stock outstanding.	
	* Assumes that none of the investors in this Offering are Major Investors.	
Co-Issuer:	After sale of Target Offering Amount, the Co-Issuer will have 62,500 CF Units outstanding.*	
	After sale of Maximum Offering Amount, the Co-Issuer will have 2,560,000 CF Units outstanding.*	
	* Assumes that none of the investors in this Offering are Major Investors.	
Oversubscriptions accepted:	We will accept subscriptions in excess of the Target Amount.	
Proceeds to us if Target Offering Amount is sold:	\$90,505, after deducting commissions to the Issuance Express Funding Portal equal to 7% of the gross proceeds received from the sale of CF Units and an administrative fee of \$2,495.	
Proceeds to us if Maximum A mount is sold:	\$4,647,505, after deducting commissions to the Issuance Express Funding Portal equal to 7% of the gross proceeds received from the sale of CF Units and an administrative fee of \$2,495.	
Use of proceeds:	See the description of the use of proceeds on page 13 hereof.	

Offering term:	The offering will terminate upon the earliest of (i) the date when the Maximum Amount is sold, or (ii) April 30, 2026, or (iii) if our Board of Directors decides to terminate the offering earlier.
Rolling closings after Target Amount:	Once we reach and close on the Target Amount, we will be conducting "rolling closings" whereby if prior investments are executed and funds are transferred to the Intermediary, we can instruct the Intermediary to disburse offering funds to us at any time pursuant to a closing in compliance with applicable notification guidelines. Thus, investors who purchase securities prior to the offering being subscribed in full will bear the risk of whether there will be additional investors to complete the offering or that our Company would be able to raise funds in another manner. Even if we raise the Maximum Amount, we will need to raise additional capital in the future.
Transfer restrictions:	The CF Units may not be transferred by any purchaser of such securities during the one-year period from when the shares were first issued unless the CF Units are transferred: (1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor; (3) as part of an offering registered with the SEC; or (4) to a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance. We will be under no obligation to register the resale of the securities under the Securities Act. There is currently no public market for the CF Units or any other securities of the Company or the SPV. The CF Units will be issued without registration under the Securities Act pursuant to the crowdfunding exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.
Crowdfunding Intermediary:	Jumpstart Micro, Inc. d/b/alssuance Express
Offering Website:	https://issuanceexpress.com/nico/
Escrow Facilitator:	North Capital Private Securities Corporation
How to Subscribe:	To invest in the Offering, investors must go to the Intermediary's platform at https://issuanceexpress.com/. The Intermediary collects certain personal information to run a Know-Your-Customer and Anti-Money Laundering ("KYC/AML") check on each investor at no cost to the investor. An individual must be eighteen (18) years of age to invest. Investors that are non-United States residents may not be able to participate in the offering due to local securities laws. You will also need to sign a Subscription Agreement for the investment you have selected in order to purchase the CF Units and select your payment method. The Purchaser's funds for payment will be deducted and then held in escrow with North Capital Private Securities Corporation, an independent escrow facilitator, during the raise.
High risk investment:	An investment in the CF Units involves a high degree of risk and is suitable only for investors who can afford to lose their entire investment. See "Risk Factors" for a description of the material risks of investing in our Company.

### **RISK FACTORS**

#### Risks Related to the Company's Business and Industry

The securities we are offering you are highly speculative in nature, involve a high degree of risk and should be purchased only by persons who can afford the loss of their entire investment in our Company. You should carefully consider the risks below, together with the other information contained in the Subscription Agreement and the attached Exhibits, before you decide to invest in our Company. If any of the following risks occur, among others about which we currently are unaware, our business, results of operations and financial condition could be harmed and you could lose all or part of your investment. The risks and uncertainties described below are intended to be the material risks that are specific to us and to our industry. New risk factors emerge from time to time and it is not possible for us to predict all such risk factors, nor can we assess the impact of all such risk factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause future actual results to differ materially from those contained in any historical or forwardlooking statements. Potential investors should discuss the potential benefits and associated risks described below with their investment, tax, and legal advisors.

### Recently Organized Company; Limited Operating History; Limited Resources

Our Company was incorporated on J anuary 8, 2024. Our Company has a limited operating history and, accordingly, there is only a limited basis upon which to evaluate our Company's prospects for achieving its intended business objectives. Investors will be relying primarily on our Company's officer's and director's ability for our Company's success. Our Company has limited resources and has had limited revenues to date. Moreover, we cannot assure you that we will derive any material revenues from operations or operate on a profitable basis. The likelihood of our success should be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by companies in their early stages of development. Our Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties. If we are not able to execute our business plan as anticipated, our Company may not be able to achieve profitability, and the Securities may experience a material reduction in value.

### We are subject to the risks frequently experienced by early-stage companies.

The likelihood of our success must be considered in light of the risks frequently encountered by early-stage companies, especially those formed to develop and market media platforms. These risks include our ability to:

- Establish advertising sales and marketing capabilities;
- Establish and maintain a market for our media platform;
- Identify, attract, retain, and motivate qualified personnel;

• Continue to develop and upgrade our technologies to keep pace with changes in technology and the growth of our potential market;

Maintain our reputation and build trust with readers and advertisers;

 Contract for or develop the internal skills needed for large scale commercial operations; and

Fund the capital expenditures required to develop commercial operations.

Our failure to surmount these risks and challenges could have a material adverse impact on our business and results of operations.

### The assumptions on which we relied in establishing growth targets may not be accurate.

The growth targets and other projections contained in our Investor Presentation dated August 1, 2024 are aspirational and are not intended to constitute a "financial outlook" or "future oriented financial information" for purposes of applicable securities laws. The growth targets and other projections are based on certain assumptions that our management and our board of directors consider to be reasonable. We cannot assure you that such assumptions will prove to be accurate. Actual results for the estimate period may vary from the growth targets and other projections may be material. We cannot assure you that actual results achieved in the estimate period will be the same, in whole or in part, as those included in the growth targets and other projections.

### We will need additional capital in the future, which may not be available to us on favorable terms, or at all, and may dilute your ownership of our common stock.

We will require additional capital from equity or debt financing in the future to:

- fund our operations;
- take advantage of strategic opportunities, including more rapid expansion of our business or the acquisition of complementary products, technologies, or businesses; and
- respond to competitive pressures

We may not be able to secure timely additional financing on favorable terms, or at all. The terms of any additional financing may place limits on our financial and operating flexibility. If we raise additional funds through issuances of equity, convertible debt securities or other securities convertible into equity, our existing securityholders could suffer significant dilution in their percentage ownership of our Company, and any new securities we issue could have rights, preferences, and privileges senior to those of our Common Stock. If we are unable to obtain adequate financing or financing on terms satisfactory to us, when we require it, our ability to grow or support our business and to respond to business challenges could be significantly limited.

#### We may expand through acquisitions of, or investments in, other companies or through business relationships, all of which may divert our management's attention, resulting in additional cliution to our shareholders and consumption of resources that are necessary to sustain our business.

One of our business strategies is to acquire competing or complementary services, technologies, or businesses. We also may enter relationships with other businesses to expand our service offerings, which could involve preferred or exclusive licenses, additional channels of distribution or discount pricing or investments in other companies.

Any future acquisition, investment or business relationship may result in unforeseen operating difficulties and expenditures. We may encounter difficulties assimilating or integrating the acquired businesses, technologies, products, personnel, or operations of the acquired companies, particularly if the key personnel of the acquired company choose not to work for us and we may have difficulty retaining the customers of any acquired business due to changes in management and ownership. Acquisitions may also disrupt our ongoing business, divert our resources and require significant management attention that would otherwise be available for ongoing development of our business relationship would be realized or that we would not be exposed to unknown liabilities, nor can we assure you that we will be able to complete any acquisitions on favorable terms or at all. These factors, among the many other risks and uncertainties that typically are associated with acquisitions of existing businesses, could negatively impact our Company generally, which would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

### We may pursue future acquisitions or dispositions that you may not consider to be in the best interest of holders of common shares.

We may incur indebtedness for future acquisitions and other reasons, which would be senior to our common shares. Future acquisitions may also reduce our cash available for distribution to our shareholders, including holders of Common Stock, following such acquisitions. To the extent such acquisitions do not perform as expected, such risk may be particularly heightened. You will generally not be entitled to vote with respect to any future acquisitions, and we may pursue future acquisitions with which you do not agree.

### If we are unable to attract new readers, and advertisers, and retain readers and advertisers on a cost-effective basis, our business and results of operations will be affected adversely.

To succeed, we must attract and retain readers, and advertisers on a cost-effective basis, many of whom have not previously used our services. We may rely on a variety of methods to attract readers, and advertisers, such as paying providers of online services, search engines, directories, and other websites to provide content, advertising banners and other links that direct readers and advertisers to our website, direct sales, and partner sales. If we are unable to use any of our current marketing initiatives or the cost of such initiatives were to significantly increase or such initiatives or our efforts to satisfy our existing customers are not successful, we may not be able to attract

new journalists, readers, and advertisers or retain readers, and advertisers on a cost-effective basis and, as a result, our revenue and results of operations would be affected adversely.

### If we fail to develop our brands cost-effectively, our business may be adversely affected.

Successful promotion of our brands will depend largely on the effectiveness of our marketing efforts and on our ability to provide reliable and useful services at competitive prices. Brand promotion activities may not yield increased revenue, and even if they do, any increased revenue may not offset the expenses we incur in building our brands. If we fail to successfully promote and maintain our brands or incur substantial expenses in an unsuccessful attempt to promote and maintain our brands, we may fail to attract enough new customers or retain existing customers to the extent necessary to realize a sufficient return on our brand-building efforts, and our business and results of operations could suffer.

### The market in which we participate is highly competitive and, if we do not compete effectively, our operating results could be harmed.

The market for our services is highly competitive and rapidly changing, and the barriers to entry are relatively low. With the influx of new entrants to the market, we expect competition to persist and intensify in the future, which could harm our ability to increase sales, limit customer attrition and maintain our prices.

#### We operate in a highly competitive environment that is subject to rapid change. We will compete for audience share and subscribers, as well as subscription, advertising, and other revenues such as affiliate referral revenues. Our competitors include content providers and distributors, as well as news aggregators, search engines and social media platforms. Competition among these companies is robust, and new competitors can quickly emerge.

Our ability to compete effectively depends on many factors both within and beyond our control, including among others:

- our ability to deliver a breadth of high-quality journalism and content that is interesting and relevant to our audience;
- our reputation and brand strength relative to those of our competitors;
- the popularity, usefulness, ease of use, format, performance, reliability and value of our digital products, compared with those of our competitors;
- the sustained engagement of our audience directly with our products;
- our ability to reach new users in the United States and abroad;
- our ability to develop, maintain and monetize our products;

• our visibility on search engines and social media platforms and in mobile app stores, compared with the visibility of our competitors;

• our marketing and selling efforts, including our ability to differentiate our products and services from those of our competitors;

• our ability to attract, retain, and motivate talented employees, including journalists and people working in digital product development disciplines, among others, who are in high demand;

- our ability to provide advertisers with a compelling return on their investments; and
- our ability to manage and grow our business in a cost-effective manner.

Competition could result in reduced sales, reduced margins, or the fail use of our services to achieve or maintain more widespread market acceptance, any of which could harm our business. While we do not compete currently with vendors serving larger customers, we may face future competition from these providers if they determine that our target market presents an opportunity for them. We may also experience competition from large established businesses possessing large, existing customer bases, substantial financial resources, and established distribution channels. If these types of companies decide to develop, market, or resell competitive services, acquire one of our existing competitors or form a strategic alliance with one of our competitors, our ability to compete effectively could be significantly compromised and our operating results could be harmed.

#### Our current and potential competitors may have significantly more financial, technical, marketing, and other resources than we do and may be able to devote greater resources to the development, promotion, sale and support of their products. Our current and potential competitors may have more extensive customer bases and broader customer relationships than we have. If we are unable to compete with such companies, the demand for our products could substantially decline.

Some of our current and potential competitors provide free and/or lower-priced alternatives to our products, and/or have greater resources than we do, which may allow them to compete more effectively than us. In addition, several companies with competing news destinations, subscriptions, and other products, such as Apple and Alphabet, control how our content is discovered, displayed and monetized in some of the primary environments in which we develop relationships with users, and therefore can affect our ability to compete effectively. Some of these companies encourage their large audiences to consume our content within their products, impacting our ability to attract, engage and monetize users directly.

#### Our ability to retain existing subscribers and to grow the size and profitability of our subscriber base depends on many factors, both within and beyond our control, and a failure to do so could adversely affect our results of operations and business.

Revenue from advertising and subscriptions to our digital products will make up most of our total revenue. Our future growth and profitability depend upon our ability to retain, grow and effectively monetize our audience and subscriber base in the United States and abroad. We will invest

significant resources in our efforts to do so but there is no assurance that we will be able to successfully grow our subscriber base in line with our expectations, or that we will be able to do so without taking steps such as adjusting our pricing or incurring subscription acquisition costs that could adversely affect our subscription revenues, margin and/or profitability.

Our ability to attract and grow our digital subscriber base depends on the size of our audience and its sustained engagement directly with our products, including the breadth, depth, and frequency of use. The size and engagement of our audience depends on many factors both within and beyond our control, including significant news, sports and other events; user sentiment about the quality of our content and products; the free access we provide to our content; the format and breadth of our offerings; varied and changing consumer expectations and behaviors (including consumers' interest in news content); and our ability to successfully manage changes implemented by search engines and social media platforms or potential changes in the search ecosystem that affect or could affect the visibility of our content, among other factors.

Consumers' willingness to subscribe to our products may depend on a variety of factors, including their engagement, our subscription plans and pricing, the perceived differentiated value of being a subscriber, our ability to adapt to changes in technology, consumers' discretionary spending habits, and our marketing expenditures and effectiveness, as well as other factors within and outside our control. Our ability to attract subscribers also depends on the size and speed of development of the markets for high-quality, English-language news, sports information, entertainment, finance, and/or audio journalism, which are uncertain.

We may also face additional challenges in expanding our subscriber bases to new audiences, which is part of our strategy, and the growth of our business could be harmed if our expansion efforts do not succeed. For example, we could be at a disadvantage compared with local and multinational competitors who may devote more resources to local or regional coverage than we do. Our continued expansion will depend on our ability to adapt, on a cost-effective basis, our content, products, pricing, marketing and payment processing systems for new audiences. As we increase the size of our subscriber base, we expect it will become increasingly difficult to maintain our rate of growth.

We must also manage the rate at which subscriptions to our products are canceled — what we refer to as our "churn." Subscriptions are canceled for a variety of reasons, including the factors referenced above that impact consumers' willingness to subscribe to our products as well as subscribers' perception that they do not engage with our content sufficiently, the end of promotional pricing or other adjustments in our subscription pricing, changes in the payment industry (including changes in payment regulations, standards or policies), and the expiration of subscribers' credit cards. New subscriber cohorts may not retain at the same rate as prior cohorts of subscribers, particularly as we endeavor to encourage users who may spend less time with our products to subscribe.

The future growth of our business and profitability also depends on our ability to successfully monetize our subscriber relationships. We are investing in efforts to encourage subscribers to use and pay for multiple products, primarily through our multi-product digital bundle and the integration of our digital products, but there can be no assurance that such efforts will be successful

in attracting, retaining, and monetizing subscribers. We have also invested in efforts to align our pricing model with users' willingness to pay, and may continue to implement changes in our pricing, subscription plans or pricing model that could have an adverse impact on our ability to attract, engage and retain subscribers.

### Our registered user base and other metrics are subject to inherent challenges in measurement, and real or perceived inaccuracies in those metrics may harmour reputation and our business.

We track certain metrics, such as subscribers, average revenue per subscriber and registered users, which are used to measure our performance and which we use to evaluate growth trends and make strategic decisions. These metrics are calculated using internal company data as well as information we receive from third parties and are subject to inherent challenges in measurement. For example, there may be individuals who have multiple subscriptions or registrations, which we treat as multiple subscribers or registrations, as well as single subscriptions and registrations that are used by more than one person. In addition, we rely on estimates in calculating subscriber and subscription metrics in connection with group corporate and educational subscriptions. The complex systems, processes and methodologies used to measure these metrics require significant effort, judgment, and design inputs, and are susceptible to human error, technical errors and other vulnerabilities, including those in hardware devices, operating systems and other third-party products or services on which we rely. We also depend on accurate reporting by third parties such as Apple and Alphabet, as some of our subscribers purchase their subscriptions through these intermediaries, and our control over the information available to us from these third parties is limited. Accordingly, our metrics may not reflect the actual number of people using our products or the revenue we generate from this class of users.

Inaccuracies or limitations in these metrics may affect our understanding of certain details of our business, which could result in suboptimal business decisions and/or affect our longer-term strategies. In addition, we are continually seeking to improve our estimates of these metrics, which requires continued investment, and as our tools and methodologies for measuring these metrics evolve, there may be unexpected changes to our metrics. Real or perceived inaccuracies in our reported metrics could harm our reputation and/or subject us to legal or regulatory actions and/or adversely affect our operating and financial results.

### Our advertising revenues are affected by numerous factors, including market dynamics, evolving digital advertising trends and the evolution of our strategy.

We derive all revenues from the sale of advertising in our products. As the digital advertising market continues to evolve, our ability to compete successfully for advertising budgets will depend on, among other things, our ability to engage and grow digital audiences, collect and leverage data, and demonstrate the value of our advertising and the effectiveness of our products to advertisers. In determining whether to buy advertising with us, advertisers consider the demand for and content and format of our products, demographics of our audience, advertising rates, targeting capabilities, results observed by advertisers, and perceived effectiveness of advertising offerings and alternative advertising options.

Companies with large digital platforms, such as Meta Platforms, Alphabet and Amazon, which have greater audience reach, audience data and targeting capabilities than we do, command a large share of the digital advertising market, and we anticipate that this will continue. In addition, there is continued increasing demand for digital advertising in formats that are dominated by these platforms, particularly vertical short-form video and streaming, and we may not be able to compete effectively in these formats. The remaining market is subject to significant competition among publishers and other content providers, and is characterized by considerable audience fragmentation. These dynamics have affected, and will likely continue to affect, our ability to attract and retain advertisers and to maintain or increase our advertising rates.

Digital advertising networks and exchanges with real-time bidding and other programmatic buying channels that allow advertisers to buy audiences at scale also play a significant role in the marketplace and represent another source of competition. They have caused and may continue to cause further downward pricing pressure and the loss of a direct relationship with marketers, especially during periods of economic downturn.

The evolving standards for delivery of digital advertising, as well as the development and implementation of technology, regulations, policies, practices and consumer expectations that adversely affect our ability to deliver, target or measure the effectiveness of advertising (including blocking the display of advertising, the phase-out of browser support for third-party cookies and of mobile operating systems for advertising identifiers, and new privacy regulations providing for additional consumer rights), may also adversely affect our advertising revenues if we are unable to develop effective solutions to mitigate their impact.

Our digital advertising offerings include products that use proprietary first-party data to generate predictive insights and help inform our clients' advertising strategies. Our ability to quickly and effectively evolve these products; the volume, quality, and price of competitive products; and continued changes to industry regulation all have the potential to impact the success of this strategy.

Our digital advertising operations may rely on technologies (particularly Alphabet's ad manager) that, if interrupted or meaningfully changed, or if the providers leverage their power to alter the economic structure, could have an adverse impact on our advertising revenues, operating costs and/or operating results.

### Our business and financial results may be adversely impacted by economic, market, public health and geopolitical conditions or other events causing significant disruption.

We and the companies with which we do business are subject to risks and uncertainties caused by factors beyond our control, including economic, public health and geopolitical conditions. These include economic weakness, uncertainty, and volatility, including the potential for a recession; a competitive labor market; inflation; supply chain disruptions; and rising interest rates.

These factors may result in declines and/or volatility in our operating results. For example, advertising spending is sensitive to economic, public health and geopolitical conditions, and our advertising revenues have been and could be further adversely affected as advertisers respond to

such conditions by reducing their budgets or shifting spending patterns or priorities, or if they are forced to consolidate or cease operations. In addition, economic, public health and geopolitical conditions may lead to fluctuations in the size and engagement of our audience, which can impact our ability to attract, engage and retain audience and subscribers. To the extent economic conditions lead consumers to reduce spending on discretionary activities, subscribers may increasingly shift to lower-priced subscription options and/or our ability to retain current and obtain new subscribers or implement price increases could be hindered, which would adversely impact our subscription revenue.

# Our costs may also be adversely affected by economic, public health and/or geopolitical conditions. For example, if inflation remains at current levels, or increases, for an extended period, our employee-related costs are likely to increase.

Any events causing significant disruption or distraction to the public or to our workforce, or impacting overall macroeconomic conditions, such as a resurgence of the Covid-19 pandemic or other public health crises, supply chain disruptions, political instability or crises, war, social unrest, terrorist attacks, natural disasters and other adverse weather and climate conditions, or other unexpected events, could also disrupt our operations or the operations of one or more of the third parties on which we rely. If a significant portion of our workforce or the workforces of the third parties with which we do business (including our advertisers and distribution partners) is unable to work due to illness, power outages, connectivity issues or other causes that impact individuals' ability to work, our operations and financial performance may be negatively impacted.

The future impact that economic, public health and geopolitical conditions will have on our business, operations and financial results is uncertain and will depend on numerous evolving factors and developments that we are not able to reliably predict or mitigate. It is also possible that these conditions may accelerate or worsen the other risks discussed in this section.

### Adverse results from litigation or governmental investigations can impact our business practices and operating results.

From time to time, we may be party to litigation, including matters relating to alleged defamation, consumer class actions and employment-related matters, as well as regulatory, environmental, and other proceedings with governmental authorities and administrative agencies. Adverse outcomes in lawsuits or investigations could result in significant monetary damages or injunctive relief that could adversely affect our results of operations or financial condition as well as our ability to conduct our business as it is presently being conducted. In addition, regardless of merit or outcome, such proceedings can have an adverse impact on the Company because of legal costs, diversion of the attention of management and other personnel, harm to our reputation, and other factors.

### **Risks Related to Our Management**

### If we fail to retain our key personnel, we may not be able to achieve our anticipated level of growth and our business could suffer.

Our future depends, in part, on our ability to attract and retain key personnel. Our future also depends on the continued contributions of our executive officer and other key technical personnel, each of whom would be difficult to replace. Sam Anthony, our CEO and President, is critical to the management of our business and operations and the development of our strategic direction. The loss of the services of Sam Anthony or other key personnel and the process to replace any of our key personnel would involve significant time and expense and may significantly delay or prevent the achievement of our business objectives. Our anticipated growth could strain our personnel resources and infrastructure, and if we are unable to implement appropriate controls and procedures to manage our anticipated growth, we may not be able to successfully implement our business plan.

#### Weareanticipating a period of rapid growth in our headcount and operations, which may place, to the extent that we are able to sustain such growth, a significant strain on our management and our administrative, operational, and financial reporting infrastructure.

Our success will depend in part on the ability of our senior management to manage this expected growth effectively. To do so, we believe we will need to continue to hire, train and manage new employees as needed. If our new hires perform poorly, or if we are unsuccessful in hiring, training, managing and integrating these new employees, or if we are not successful in retaining our existing employees, our business may be harmed. To manage the expected growth of our operations and personnel, we will need to continue to improve our operational and financial controls and update our reporting procedures and systems. The expected addition of new employees and the capital investments that we anticipate will be necessary to manage our anticipated growth will increase our cost base, which will make it more difficult for us to offset any future revenue shortfalls by reducing expenses in the short term. If we fail to successfully manage our anticipated growth, we will be unable to execute our business plan.

### Dependence upon Outside Advisors.

To supplement the business experience of its officers and directors, our Company is required to employ accountants, technical experts, appraisers, attorneys, and other consultants and advisors. The selection of any such advisors will be made by our Company's officers without any input from stockholders. Furthermore, it is anticipated that such persons may be engaged on an "as needed" basis without a continuing fiduciary or other obligation to our Company. Outside advisors may be persons who are affiliates if those affiliates are able to provide the required services. Our inability to effectively manage our outside advisors may have an adverse impact on the Company.

### We do not have compensation or an audit committee, so shareholders will have to rely on the independent directors to perform these functions.

We do not have an audit or compensation committee comprised of independent directors. These functions are performed by our board of directors. Until we have an audit committee comprise of independent directors, there may less oversight of management decisions and activities and little ability for minority shareholders to challenge or reverse those activities and decisions, even if they are not in the best interests of minority shareholders.

### **Risks Related to Our Systems**

#### We are reliant upon information technology to operate our business and maintain our competitiveness.

Our ability to leverage our technology and data scale is critical to our long-term strategy. Our business increasingly depends upon the use of sophisticated information technologies and systems, including technology and systems (cloud solutions, mobile and otherwise) utilized for communications, marketing, productivity tools, training, lead generation, records of transactions, business records (employment, accounting, tax, etc.), procurement, call center operations and administrative systems. The operation of these technologies and systems is dependent upon thirdparty technologies, systems and services, for which there are no assurances of continued or uninterrupted availability and support by the applicable third-party vendors on commercially reasonable terms. We also cannot assure that we will be able to continue to effectively operate and maintain our information technologies and systems. In addition, our information technologies and systems are expected to require refinements and enhancements on an ongoing basis, and we expect that advanced new technologies and systems will continue to be introduced. We may not have the resources to obtain such new technologies and systems, or to replace or introduce new technologies and systems as guickly as our competitors or in a cost-effective manner. Also, we may not achieve the benefits anticipated or required from any new technology or system, and we may not be able to devote financial resources to new technologies and systems in the future. The failure to keep pace with technological developments and advancements could materially harm our business.

### Cybersecurity incidents could disrupt business operations, result in the loss of critical and confidential information, and adversely impact our reputation and results of operations.

We face growing risks and costs related to cybersecurity threats to our data and customer, employee and independent sales agent data, including but not limited to:

- the failure or significant disruption of our operations from various causes, including human error, computer malware, ransomware, insecure software, zero-day threats, or other events related to our critical information technologies and systems.
- the increasing level and sophistication of cybersecurity attacks, including distributed denial of service attacks, data theft, fraud or malicious acts on the part of trusted insiders, social engineering, or other unlawful tactics aimed at compromising the systems and data of our officers and employees (including via systems not directly controlled by us, such as those maintained by joint venture partners and third-party service providers)
- the reputational and financial risks associated with a loss of data or material data breach (including unauthorized access to our proprietary business information or personal information of our customers, employees and independent sales agents), the transmission of computer malware, or the diversion of home sale transaction closing funds.

Global cybersecurity threats can range from uncoordinated individual attempts to gain unauthorized access to information technology systems via viruses, worms, and other malicious

software, to phishing to advanced and targeted hacking launched by individuals or organizations. These attacks may be directed at us, our employees, third-party service providers and joint venture partners.

In the ordinary course of our business, we and our third-party service providers collect and store sensitive data, including our proprietary business information and intellectual property and that of our clients as well as personally identifiable information, sensitive financial information and other confidential information of our employees and customers. Additionally, we will increasingly rely on third-party data processing, storage providers, and critical infrastructure services, including cloud solution providers. The secure processing, maintenance and transmission of this information are critical to our operations and with respect to information collected and stored by our third-party service providers, we are reliant upon their security procedures. A breach or attack affecting one of our third-party service providers or partners could harm our business even if we do not control the service that is attacked.

In addition, the increasing prevalence and the evolution of cyber-attacks and other efforts to breach or disrupt our systems or those of our employees, customers, third-party service providers and joint venture partners, will likely lead to increased costs to us with respect to preventing, investigating, mitigating and remediating these risks.

Moreover, we are required to comply with regulations both in the United States and in other countries where we do business that regulate cybersecurity, privacy, and related matters.

To date, we have not experienced any material cybersecurity attacks. Although we will employ measures to prevent, detect, address and mitigate these threats (including access controls, data encryption, penetration testing, vulnerability assessments and maintenance of backup and protective systems), and conduct diligence on the security measures employed by key third-party service providers, cybersecurity incidents, depending on their nature and scope, could potentially result in the misappropriation, destruction, corruption or unavailability of critical data and confidential or proprietary information (our own or that of third parties, including personally identifiable information and financial information) and the disruption of business operations.

Our facilities and systems are vulnerable to natural disasters and other unexpected events and any of these events could result in an interruption of our ability to execute clients' email campaigns.

We depend on the efficient and uninterrupted operations of third-party data centers and hardware systems. The data centers and hardware systems are vulnerable to damage from earthquakes, tornados, hurricanes, fire, floods, power loss, telecommunications failures, and similar events. If any of these events results in damage to third-party data centers or systems, we may be unable to provide our clients with our service until the damage is repaired and may accordingly lose clients and revenues. In addition, subject to applicable insurance coverage, we may incur substantial costs in repairing any damage.

#### Any significant disruption in service on our website or in our computer systems, or in our customer support services, could reduce the attractiveness of our services and result in a loss of customers.

The satisfactory performance, reliability and availability of our services are critical to our operations, level of customer service, reputation, and ability to attract new customers and retain customers. Most of our computing hardware is co-located in third-party hosting facilities. None of the companies who host our systems guarantee that our customers' access to our products will be uninterrupted, error-free or secure. Our operations depend on their ability to protect their and our systems in their facilities against damage or interruption from natural disasters, power or telecommunications failures, air quality, temperature, humidity and other environmental concerns, computer viruses or other attempts to harm our systems, criminal acts and similar events. If our arrangements with third-party data centers are terminated, or there is a lapse of service or damage to their facilities, we could experience interruptions in our service as well as delays and additional expense in arranging new facilities. Any interruptions or delays in access to our services, whether because of a third-party error, our own error, natural disasters, or security breaches, whether accidental or willful, could harm our relationships with customers and our reputation. These factors could damage our brand and reputation, divert our employees' attention, reduce our revenue, subject us to liability and cause customers to cancel their accounts, any of which could adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

#### We do not have a disaster recovery system, which could lead to service interruptions and result in a loss of customers.

We do not have any disaster recovery systems. In the event of a disaster in which our software or hardware are irreparably damaged or destroyed, we would experience interruptions in access to our services. Any or all these events could cause our customers to lose access to our services.

#### We rely on third-party computer hardware and software that may be difficult to replace or that could cause errors or failures of our service, which could cause us to suffer a decline in revenues and profitability.

We rely on computer hardware purchased and software licensed from third parties to offer our services. This hardware and software may not continue to be available on commercially reasonable terms, or at all. If we lose the right to use any of this hardware or software or such hardware or software malfunctions, our customers could experience delays or be unable to access our services until we can obtain and integrate equivalent technology or repair the cause of the malfunctioning hardware or software. Any delays or failures associated with our services could upset our customers and harm our business.

### Defects, delays, or interruptions in the hosting services we utilize could adversely affect our reputation and operating results.

We plan to utilize third-party subscription-based software services as well as public cloud infrastructure services to provide solutions for many of our computing and bandwidth needs. Any interruptions to these services generally could result in interruptions in service to our subscribers and advertisers and/or the Company's critical business functions, notwithstanding business continuity or disaster recovery plans or agreements that may currently be in place with these providers. This could result in unanticipated downtime and/or harm to our operations, reputation, and operating results. A transition of these services to different cloud providers would be difficult to implement and would cause us to incur significant time and expense. In addition, if hosting costs increase over time and/or if we require more computing or storage capacity because of growth or otherwise, our costs could increase disproportionately.

# If we are unable to protect the confidentiality of our unpatented proprietary information, processes and know-how and our trade secrets, the value of our services could be adversely affected.

We rely upon unpatented proprietary processes and know-how and trade secrets. Although we try to protect this information in part by executing confidentiality agreements with our employees, consultants and third parties, such agreements may offer only limited protection and may be breached. Any unauthorized disclosure or dissemination of our proprietary processes and know-how or our trade secrets, whether by breach of a confidentiality agreement or otherwise, may cause irreparable harm to our business, and we may not have adequate remedies for any such breach. In addition, our trade secrets may otherwise be independently developed by our competitors or other third parties. If we are unable to protect the confidentiality of our proprietary information, processes and know-how or our trade secrets are disclosed, the value of our technology and services could be adversely affected, which could negatively impact our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

# If the security of customers' confidential information stored in our systems is breached or otherwise subjected to unauthorized access, our reputation may be severely harmed, we may be exposed to liability and we may lose the ability to offer our customers a credit card payment option.

Our systems may store customers' credit card information and other critical data. Any accidental or willful security breaches or other unauthorized access could expose us to liability for the loss of such information, adverse regulatory action by federal and state governments, time-consuming and expensive litigation, and other possible liabilities as well as negative publicity, which could severely damage our reputation. If security measures are breached because of third-party action, employee error, malfeasance or otherwise, or if design flaws in our software are exposed and exploited, and, as a result, a third party obtains unauthorized access to any of our customers' data, our relationships with our customers will be severely damaged, and we could incur significant liability. Because techniques used to obtain unauthorized access or to sabotage systems change frequently and generally are not recognized until they are launched against a target, we and our third-party hosting facilities may be unable to anticipate these techniques or to implement adequate

preventative measures. In addition, many states have enacted laws requiring companies to notify individuals of data security breaches involving their personal data. These mandatory disclosures regarding a security breach often lead to widespread negative publicity, which may cause our customers to lose confidence in the effectiveness of our data security measures. Any security breach, whether actual or perceived, would harm our reputation, and we could lose customers and fail to acquire new customers.

If we fail to maintain our compliance with the data protection policy documentation standards adopted by the major credit card issuers, we could lose our ability to offer our customers a credit card payment option. Any loss of our ability to offer our customers a credit card payment option would make our products less attractive to many small organizations by negatively impacting our customer experience and significantly increasing our administrative costs related to customer payment processing.

### Security incidents and other network and information systems disruptions could affect our ability to conduct our business effectively and damage our reputation.

Our systems store and process confidential subscriber, user, employee, and other sensitive personal and Company data, and therefore maintaining our network security is of critical importance. In addition, we rely on the technology and systems provided by third-party vendors (including cloudbased service providers) for a variety of operations, including encryption and authentication technology, employee email, domain name registration, content delivery, administrative functions (including payroll processing and certain finance and accounting functions) and other operations.

We may face attempts by malicious actors to breach our security and compromise our information technology systems. These attackers may use a blend of technology and social engineering techniques (including denial of service attacks, phishing or business email compromise attempts intended to induce our employees, business affiliates and users to disclose information or unwittingly provide access to systems or data, ransomware, and other techniques) to disrupt service or exfiltrate data. Information security threats are constantly evolving in sophistication and volume, increasing the difficulty of detecting and successfully defending against them. We and the third parties with which we work may be more vulnerable to the risk from activities of this nature because of operational changes such as significant increases in remote and hybrid working. To date, no incidents have had, either individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, or results of operations.

Efforts to prevent hackers from disrupting our service or otherwise accessing our systems are expensive to develop, implement and maintain. These efforts require ongoing monitoring and updating as technologies change and efforts to overcome security measures become more sophisticated and may limit the functionality of or otherwise negatively impact our products, services and systems. Although the costs of the controls and other measures we have taken to date have not had a material effect on our financial condition, results of operations or liquidity, the costs and effort to respond to a security incident and/or to mitigate any security vulnerabilities that may be identified in the future could be significant.

There can also be no assurance that the actions, measures and controls we have implemented will be effective against future attacks or be sufficient to prevent a future security incident or other disruption to our network or information systems, or those of our third-party providers, and our disaster recovery planning cannot account for all eventualities. Such an event could result in a disruption of our services, unauthorized access to or improper disclosure of personal data or other confidential information, or theft or misuse of our intellectual property, all of which could harm our reputation, require us to expend resources to remedy such a security incident or defend against further attacks, divert management's attention or subject us to liability, or otherwise adversely affect our business. While we maintain cyber risk insurance, the costs relating to certain kinds of security incidents could be substantial, and our insurance may not be sufficient to cover all losses related to any future incidents involving our systems.

### We do not currently have any general liability insurance to protect us in case of customer or other claims.

We do not have any general liability insurance to cover any potential claims to which we are exposed. Any imposition of liability would increase our operating losses and reduce our net worth and working capital.

### Risks Related to Our Securities and This Offering

### You may not be investing directly into the Company, but into a special purpose vehicle.

Regulation CF permits us to use a "special purpose vehicle" or "SPV" in this offering and we have chosen to do so in the form of Nico Ventures SPV, LLC, other than for persons who are "Major Investors" (any person who invests \$2,000 or more in this offering, who will have the option, at their election, to receive shares of Common Stock directly in the Company). That means any person other than a Major Investor will be investing in the Co-Issuer, Nico Ventures SPV, LLC, and with the money you invest, it will buy our Common Stock and you will become a member of Nico Ventures SPV, LLC. A condition to using an SPV is that the SPV pass on the same economic and governance rights that are set out in the Common Stock. However, it may not always be possible to replicate those rights exactly, because the rights of membership interests (CF Units) in the Co-Issuer, which is a Delaware limited liability company, do not correspond exactly with the rights of the Common Stock in the Company, which is a Delaware corporation. This sort of arrangement has not been used for investing before, and there may be unforeseen risks and complications. You will also be relying on us, as the manager of the Co-Issuer, to make sure the SPV complies with Delaware law and functions in accordance with securities law. The structure of the Co-Issuer is explained further in the section tilted "Securities Being Offered." The SPV will terminate and distribute the securities it holds to you, so that you may hold them directly, in certain circumstances. Again, this has not been done before, so there may be delays, complications and unexpected risks in that process.

### You will not have the ability to influence management.

Other than as set forth in this Form C/A, no investor in this offering will have the right to participate in the management of the business of the Company or the SPV. Accordingly, investors should not invest unless they are willing to entrust all aspects of management to the Company.

### We have broad discretion to use the net proceeds from this offering, which we may not use effectively.

Our management has broad discretion in the application of the net proceeds from this offering. If we do not use the net proceeds effectively, our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects could be harmed. Pending their use, we may invest the net proceeds from this offering in short-term, investment-grade, interest-bearing securities such as money market accounts, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, and guaranteed obligations of the U.S. government that may not generate a high yield to our shareholders.

# We will have broad discretion in the use of the net proceeds from this offering and, despite our efforts, we may use the net proceeds in a manner that does not increase the value of your investment.

We retain broad discretion over the use of the net proceeds from the sale of common shares and, accordingly, you will need to rely upon the judgment of our management with respect to the use of proceeds, potentially with only limited information concerning our specific intentions. These proceeds could be applied in ways that do not improve our operating results or increase the value of your investment.

### Because we can issue additional shares of Common Stock, our shareholders may experience dilution in the future.

Our Company's Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of 105,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.001 per share. Upon completion of this offering, assuming the entire offering is sold, there will be 12,560,000 of Common Stock outstanding and 92,500,000 authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock available for issuance. Our Company may issue a substantial number of additional shares of Common Stock in connection with a merger, acquisition or other business combination. To the extent that additional shares of Common Stock are issued, dilution to the interests of our Company's stockholders will occur. Additionally, if a substantial number of shares of Common Stock are issued in connection with a merger, acquisition or other business combination, a change in control of our Company could occur which may impact, among other things, the utilization of net operating losses, if any. Furthermore, the issuance of a substantial number of shares of Common Stock may cause dilution and adversely affect prevailing market prices, if any, for the Common Stock, and could impair our Company's ability to raise additional capital through the sale of its equity securities.

# Our board of directors has the authority, without shareholder approval, to issue preferred stock with terms that may not be beneficial to existing security holders and with the ability to affect adversely shareholder voting power and perpetuate their control over us.

Our certificate of incorporation allows us to issue 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock without any vote or further action by holders of our Common Stock or preferred stock. Our board of directors has the authority to fix and determine the relative rights and preferences of preferred stock. Our board of directors also has the authority to issue preferred stock without further shareholder approval, including large blocks of preferred stock. As a result, our board of directors could authorize the issuance of a series of preferred stock that would grant to holders the preferred right to our assets upon liquidation, the right to receive dividend payments before dividends are distributed to the holders of Common Stock or other preferred shareholders and the right to the redemption of our Common Stock.

Preferred stock could be used to dilute a potential hostile acquirer. Accordingly, any future issuance of preferred stock or any rights to purchase preferred shares may have the effect of making it more difficult for a third party to acquire control of us. This may delay, defer, or prevent a change of control or an unsolicited acquisition proposal. The issuance of preferred stock also could decrease the amount of earnings attributable to, and assets available for distribution to, the holders of our Common Stock and could adversely affect the rights and powers, including voting rights, of the holders of our Common Stock and preferred stock.

### We do not intend to pay any cash dividends on our securities, so you will not be able to receive a return on your investment unless you sell your shares.

We intend to retain any future earnings to finance the development and expansion of our business. We do not anticipate paying any cash dividends on our securities. Unless we pay dividends, our security holders will not be able to receive a return on their securities unless they sell them at a price in excess of the price at which they acquired them, of which there is no assurance.

### No Assurance of Public Market or Exchange Act Registration.

No public trading market for the Common Stock currently exists. Although it is our long-term goal to become a reporting company under federal securities laws and cause our common stock trade publicly, we cannot assure investors that the Common Stock ever will be publicly traded. Even if the Common Stock is admitted to quotation or trading on a public exchange, we cannot assure you that a regular trading market will develop for the shares of Common Stock or that, if developed, any such market will be sustained. Trading of the Common Stock will likely be conducted through what is customarily known as the OTC Markets. Any market for the Common Stock which may result will likely be less well developed than if the Common Stock were traded on an exchange, such as the Nasdaq Market.

### The offering price of the Securities was arbitrarily determined.

The offering price of the Securities we are offering you in this offering has been arbitrarily determined, and it does not necessarily bear any relationship to our asset value, net worth or other established criteria of value. As a result, if you invest in this offering, you will be exposed to a substantial risk of a decline in the value of your securities. Each prospective investor should make an independent evaluation of the fairness of the offering price. We cannot assure you that even if

a public trading market develops for our Company's securities, the Shares will attain market values commensurate with the Offering Price.

### Investors Will Incur Immediate Substantial Dilution in the Value of the Securities.

Investors in the offering will incur immediate and substantial dilution and will bear virtually all the risks inherent in an investment in our Company. As a result, if you invest in this offering, you will be exposed to a substantial risk of a decline in the value of your securities. Each prospective investor should make an independent evaluation of the fairness of the offering price. We cannot assure you that even if a public trading market develops for our Company's securities, the Shares will attain market values commensurate with the offering price.

#### The Common Stock will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the Common Stock may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney.

Y ou should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be a public market for the Common Stock. Because the Common Stock have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the Common Stock have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Common Stock may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Common Stock in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Purchaser in this offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

### Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this offering, the Company or any Securities of the Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide. Prospective investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors.

### No Guarantee of Return on Investment

There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose its entire investment. For this reason, each Purchaser should read the Form C/A and all Exhibits

carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

### A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners.

Prior to the Offering the Company's current owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to 67.78% of the Company. Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors under Delaware law, these owners may be able to exercise significant influence over matters requiring owner approval, including the election of directors or managers and approval of significant Company transactions, and will have significant control over the Company's management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests that are different from yours. For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the Company's existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the Company's existing management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval.

### The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Minimum Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Your investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you.

### Your ownership of the shares of stock will be subject to dilution of their ownership percentage in the Company.

Owners of do not have preemptive rights. If the Company conducts subsequent offerings of or securities convertible into shares of Common Stock, issues shares pursuant to a compensation or distribution reinvestment plan or otherwise issues additional shares, investors who purchase shares in this offering who do not participate in those other stock issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the Company's outstanding shares. Furthermore, shareholders may experience a dilution in the value of their shares depending on the terms and pricing of any future share issuances (including the shares being sold in this Offering) and the value of the Company's assets at the time of issuance.

### Investors will be subject to federal income tax consequences. The SPV expects to be treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Each investor, in determining its U.S. federal income tax liability, will take into account its allocable share of income, gain, loss, deduction and credits of the SPV, without regard to whether it has received distributions from the SPV. Consequently, investors may be liable for income taxes on income allocated to the mina given year in excess of the amount of any distributions they received that year and may be required to pay taxes on their share of the SPV's taxable income using cash from other sources. The consequences to investors of an investment in the SPV are complex. Accordingly, each prospective investor is advised to consult its own tax counsel as to the specific tax consequences of an investment in the SPV. The SPV has not been structured to provide tax benefits to investors, and an investment in the SPV should not be based on the expectation that tax benefits will accrue therefrom.

### This offering involves "rolling closings," which may mean that earlier investors may not have **the benefit of information that later investors have**.

Once we meet our Target Amount for this offering, we may request that the Intermediary instruct the Escrow Facilitator, North Capital Private Securities Corporation, to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors in the SPV. All early stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies' businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C/A with the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be investors in the SPV and will have no such rights.

### The Securities will be equity interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness.

The Securities will rank junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assets available to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal and interest would customarily be payable on specified due dates, there will be no specified payments of dividends with respect to the Securities and dividends are payable only if, when and as authorized and declared by the Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company's historical and projected results of operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial condition, debt service requirements and other cash needs, financing covenants, applicable state law, federal and state regulatory prohibitions and other restrictions and any other factors the Company's board of directors deems relevant at the time. In addition, the terms of the Securities will not limit the amount of debt or other obligations the Company may incur in the future. Accordingly, the Company may incur substantial amounts of additional debt and other obligations that will rank senior to the Securities.

### There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through either a sale of the Company or a registration of the Securities.
There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of the Company will take place, or that any merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchasers. Furthermore, we may be unable to register the Securities for resale by Purchasers for legal, commercial, regulatory, market-related or other reasons. In the event that we are unable to effect a registration, Purchasers could be unable to sell their Securities unless an exemption from registration is available.

# Forward Looking Statements.

This offering statement and the Investor Deck dated June 30, 2024 contains forward looking statements. The words "anticipate," "believe," "expect," "plan," "intend," "estimate," "project," "will," "could," "may" and similar expressions are intended to identify forward looking statements. Such statements reflect our Company's current views with respect to future events and financial performance and involve risks and uncertainties, including without limitation the risks described in this Risk Factors Disclosure Document. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties occur, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary materially and adversely from those anticipated, believed, expected, planned, intended, estimated, projected or otherwise indicated. Investors should carefully consider the risks described in this Risk Factors Disclosure Document before purchasing the securities offered hereby.

In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company's current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above.

# BUSINESS

# Description of the Business

Today, our democracy faces unprecedented challenges. Career politicians have transformed public service into a business that caters not to the people, but to corporate interests. This shift has led to a system where decisions are driven by the highest bidder, undermining the trust and transparency essential to a functioning democracy. The voices of everyday citizens are increasingly drowned out by the influence of powerful lobbies and special interest groups, creating a disconnect between elected officials and the people they are supposed to serve.

At the same time, mainstream media, once a stalwart of unbiased reporting, has succumbed to bias and censorship. Many media outlets now serve political and corporate agendas, leaving the public misinformed and polarized. This erosion of journalistic integrity threatens the very fabric of our society, as people struggle to find reliable sources of information. The media landscape is cluttered with sensationalism and clickbait, prioritizing profit over truth and fostering division rather than understanding.

At Nico Ventures, we have developed YourNews.com, a groundbreaking content distribution platform. Our goal is to provide a space where news and information can be shared freely and fairly, allowing readers to make well-informed decisions. YourNews.com is designed to offer a variety of perspectives, free from the influence of big money and partisan politics. We aim to create a platform where the truth is paramount, and diverse viewpoints are given equal opportunity to be heard.

We also give advertisers a cost-effective way to reach a growing audience, ensuring they can connect with consumers without compromising the integrity of the content. This innovative approach allows businesses to reach potential customers in a meaningful way while supporting a platform dedicated to honest and unbiased reporting.

Unlike traditional media empires, we are putting the power of the press back into the hands of the people, where it truly belongs. This is a core principle at Nico Ventures: a free and independent press is crucial to the health of our democracy. By decentralizing media ownership and providing tools for citizen journalism, we empower individuals to take part in the narrative, fostering a more inclusive and representative media environment.

We believe that Nico Ventures should be owned by the people, not controlled by a media conglomerate or a Wall Street hedge fund. This is why we are committed to an ownership model that reflects our values of transparency, integrity, and public service.

# Business Plan - The Company

We are building a digital news content distribution platform featuring diverse topics such as news, events, culture, and community sourced from over 400,000+independent journalists and content. creators. Our site is free to our readers, and will be supplemented by a daily newsletter for those who register and subscribe to the site. The goal is to provide timely, relevant content and news items to our subscribers, through our site and newsletter. As part of the strategy, the Company intends to market through social media, through our podcasters and journalists who will share our links and information, and through our advertisers. Our long-term vision is to become a transparent, real-time global news exchange accessible to anyone, anywhere. We intend to develop further relationships with podcasters and influencers, as well as develop a localized news source through our independent journalists. The diversity of our platForm C/Aan be seen in the widespread categories of information we provide: politics, financial, business, entertainment, sports, lifestyle and more. We promote a culture of quality and integrity in all aspects of our business, including the exceptional team we hire and train. We invite all stakeholders to share in this culture with us, and to experience our commitment to providing timely information and topical news. Our app allows subscriber and readers easy access to news and information, while on the go aswell!

# History of the Business

The Company's Products and/or Services

Product / Service	Description	Current Market
Advertising	We sell our advertising based on a fee schedule	Our target market are national and local brands in the United States.

We have no new products in development.

# Competition

The company primarily competes with mainstream media as well as local online and offline news outlets.

The market for our services is highly competitive and rapidly changing, and the barriers to entry are relatively low. With the influx of new entrants to the market, we expect competition to persist and intensify in the future, which could harm our ability to increase sales, limit customer attrition and maintain our prices. We operate in a highly competitive environment that is subject to rapid change. We will compete for audience share and subscribers, as well as subscription, advertising, and other revenues such as affiliate referral revenues. Our competitors include content providers and distributors, as well as news aggregators, search engines and social media platforms. Competition among these companies is robust, and new competitors can quickly emerge. Our ability to compete effectively depends on many factors both within and beyond our control, including among others:

• our ability to deliver a breadth of high-quality journalism and content that is interesting and relevant to our audience;

our reputation and brand strength relative to those of our competitors;

• the popularity, usefulness, ease of use, format, performance, reliability and value of our digital products, compared with those of our competitors;

• the sustained engagement of our audience directly with our products; •our ability to reach new users in the United States and abroad;

- our ability to develop, maintain and monetize our products;
- our visibility on search engines and social media platforms and in mobile app stores, compared with the visibility of our competitors;

• our marketing and selling efforts, including our ability to differentiate our products and services from those of our competitors;

- our ability to attract, retain, and motivate talented employees, including journalists and people working in digital product development disciplines, among others, who are in high demand;
- our ability to provide advertisers with a compelling return on their investments; and
- our ability to manage and grow our business in a cost-effective manner.

Competition could result in reduced sales, reduced margins, or the failure of our services to achieve or maintain more widespread market acceptance, any of which could harm our business.

While we do not compete currently with vendors serving larger customers, we may face future competition from these providers if they determine that our target market presents an opportunity for them. We may also experience competition from large established businesses possessing large, existing customer bases, substantial financial resources, and established distribution channels. If these types of companies decide to develop, market, or resell competitive services, acquire one of our existing competitors or form a strategic alliance with one of our competitors, our ability to compete effectively could be significantly compromised and our operating results could be harmed.

Our current and potential competitors may have significantly more financial, technical, marketing, and other resources than we do and may be able to devote greater resources to the development, promotion, sale and support of their products. Our current and potential competitors may have more extensive customer bases and broader customer relationships than we have. If we are unable to compete with such companies, the demand for our products could substantially decline.

Some of our current and potential competitors provide free and/or lower-priced alternatives to our products, and/or have greater resources than we do, which may allow them to compete more effectively than us. In addition, several companies with competing news destinations, subscriptions, and other products, such as Apple and Alphabet, control how our content is discovered, displayed and monetized in some of the primary environments in which we develop relationships with users, and therefore can affect our ability to compete effectively. Some of these companies encourage their large audiences to consume our content within their products, impacting our ability to attract, engage and monetize users directly.

# Customers

The Company's current customers are primarily small and medium sized businesses who purchase ads within the content we display to readers. Our advertisers have included companies providing cellular phone services, snack food, jewelry, gold bullion, food, clothing, investments, cosmetics, pillows, cooking sauce, wine and candidates running for political office. There are numerous opportunities for advertisers nationally.

Some of our advertisers pay a flat monthly fee while others pay for a limited number of impressions. We are currently generating approximately \$3,000 per month in revenue.

# Marketing:

To Attract Website Visitors: We attract website visitors organically, primarily as website visitors consume content and share with others via email and on social media platforms. In the future, we plan to pay for online advertisements, email newsletter sponsorships and content creators. Our website visitor marketing budget is subject to several factors, including our results of operations. cash flow and the amount of capital we raise in our Regulation CF offering. We expect to significantly increase our marketing budget to attract website visitors, which we expect will enable us to increase revenues.

To Attract Content Providers: We attract independent journalists, freelance reporters, audio/video podcasters and other content providers to publish their content on our platform through the personal network of our founder, through appointment setters and through direct outreach on LinkedIn. LinkedIn's network includes over 460,000 freelance journalists and more than 42,000 podcasters in the U.S., many of whom are seeking innovative ways to monetize their content. By targeting these professionals on LinkedIn, we provide a lucrative platform to showcase their expertise and generate revenue. In the future, we plan to pay for online advertisements, direct mail campaigns and to attend trade shows. Our marketing budget is subject to several factors, including our results of operations. cash flow and the amount of capital we raise in our Regulation CF offering. We expect to significantly increase our marketing budget to attract content providers, which we expect will enable us to increase revenues.

Marketing to Attract Advertisers: We sell and market our advertising packages through the personal network of our founder and through appointment setters who contact potential advertisers to introduce our services. For local advertisers, we offer a \$50 credit for free advertising to incentivize local advertising. Advertisers can easily create an account, apply the coupon code at checkout, and launch their campaigns. In the future, we plan to pay for online advertisements, direct mail campaigns and to attend trade shows. We also plan to partner with other companies who can sell and market our services. Our marketing budget is subject to several factors, including our results of operations. cash flow and the amount of capital we raise in our Regulation CF offering. We expect to significantly increase our marketing budget to attract advertisers, which we expect will enable us to increase revenues.

# Independent Contractor Agreements

As of August 1, 2024, the Company has entered into an agreement with 27 independent contractors whereby each has agreed to share news and information about the Company and its business with people who consume their content, whether via podcast, social media or other channels.

Each independent contractor has agreed to share three yourNews.com articles and reshare three additional yourNews.com articles with their audience at least five days per week for up to five months. In addition, independent contractors with a podcast have agreed to bring the CEO of Nico Ventures, Inc. onto their show at least once per month, include the Nico Ventures equity crowdfunding link in the description of every show and include a daily live read to introduce the Nico Ventures equity crowdfunding campaign.

In exchange for their services, each of the independent contractors was granted 5,000 non-qualified stock options to purchase shares of Company common stock at a price of \$2 per share. The stock options can be exercised at any time within five years of the date issued. As of August 1, 2024 a total of 135,000 options have been issued pursuant to these agreements.

# News

We source news and information from among the 400,000+ independent journalists, and independent podcasters in the United States. We are not reliant on any individual source or person.

# Systems

The company uses outsourced technical services to develop, maintain and protect our systems.

## Intellectual Property

The Company is not dependent on any intellectual property.

# Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.

# Litigation

There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company's knowledge, threatened, against the Company.

## Material Agreements

In J anuary 2024, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with an advisor for consulting services related to public market listing of the Company. The Company has already paid \$40,000 in cash to the consultant and agreed to pay an additional \$20,000 upon filing of a prospectus, \$20,000 upon effectiveness of such prospectus, and \$20,000 upon public listing of the Company's shares of common stock. The Company also issued 10% of the outstanding common shares of the Company to the consultant.

# Other

The Company's principal address is 1631 SW Pineland Way, Palm City, FL 34990

Because this Form C/A focuses primarily on information concerning the Company rather than the industry in which the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own

separate investigation of the Company's industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the Company's prospects.

Exhibits to this Form C/A, incorporated by reference include:

Exhibit A: Audited Financial Statements of Company and Co-Issuer Exhibit B: Transcript of video Exhibit C: SPV Agreement Exhibit D: Subscription Agreement Exhibit E: Offering Page

# Business of the SPV

Nico Ventures CF SPV, LLC (the "SPV" or the "Co-Issuer") was formed by or on behalf of the Company in Delaware in May 2024 as a "crowdfunding vehicle" pursuant to an exemption from the IC Act provided in IC Act Rule 3a-9. The Co-Issuer was formed for the sole purpose of directly acquiring, holding, and disposing of the shares of the Common Stock in one or more offerings made in compliance with Regulation Crowdfunding under the Securities Act. The SPV is managed by the Company. Upon the receipt of proceeds from the sale of the CF Units, the SPV will purchase a corresponding number of shares of Common Stock from the Company at the price it received from investors in the CF Units.

The SPV will conduct no other business operations other than as described in this section. In compliance with the Securities Act and IC Act, the SPV's organizational documents and agreements with the Company specify or contemplate that the SPV:

• will not borrow money and use the proceeds from the sale of the CF Units solely to purchase the Common Stock;

• will issue only one class of securities in one or more offerings under Regulation Crowdfunding in which it and the Company are deemed to be co-issuers under the Securities Act;

• has received a written undertaking from the Company to fund or reimburse the expenses associated with its formation, operation, or winding up, will receive no other compensation, and any compensation paid to any person operating the SPV will be paid solely by the Company;

will maintain the same fiscal year-end as the Company;

• will maintain a one-to-one relationship between the number, denomination, type and rights of shares of Common Stock it owns and the number, denomination, type and rights of its securities outstanding (i.e., the CF Units);

• will seek instructions from the holders of with regard to participating in tender or exchange offers or similar transactions conducted by the Company, noting that it will only participate in such transactions in accordance with such instructions;

• has received and will, in the future, otherwise provide when received from the Company all disclosures and other information required under Regulation Crowdfunding;

• will promptly provide disclosures and other information received by the Company to the investors and potential investors in the SPV and to the relevant intermediary; and

• will provide to each investor the right to direct the SPV to assert the rights under State and Federal law that the investor would have if he or she had invested directly in the Company and will provide to each investor any information that it receives from the Company as a shareholder of record of the Company.

# USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and Maximum Amount are raised.

Use of Proceeds	% of Minimum Proceeds Raised	Amount if Minimum Raised	% of Maximum Proceeds Raised	Amount if Maximum Raised
Intermediary Fees	7.00%	\$7,000	7.00%	\$350,000
Campaign marketing expenses or related reimbursement	5.00%	\$5,000	10.00%	\$500,000
Estimated Attorney Fees	0.00%	\$0	3.00%	\$150,000
Estimated Accountant/Auditor Fees	0.00%	\$0	2.00%	\$100,000
General Marketing	5.00%	\$5,000	10.00%	\$500,000
Future Wages	83.00%	\$83,000	40.00%	\$2,000,000
Accrued Liabilities	0%	\$0	1.6%	\$80,000
General Working Capital	0.00%	\$0	14.4%	\$720,000
Public Listing Expenses	0.00%	\$0	8.00%	\$400,000
Technology	0.00%		4.00%	\$200,000
Total	100.00%	\$100,000	100.00%	\$5,000,000

The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of fees paid for use of the Form C/A generation system, payments to financial and legal service providers, and escrow related fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign. Such fees are the responsibility of and will ultimately be borne by the Company

The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above, while the SPV does not have such discretion as it relates to the purchase by it of the Common Stock with the net proceeds received from the sale of CF Units in this offering. The use of the proceeds represents management's estimates based upon current business and economic conditions. We reserve the right to use the net proceeds we receive in the offering in any manner we consider to be appropriate. Although our Company does not currently contemplate material changes in the proposed use of proceeds, to the extent we find that adjustment is required for other uses by reason of existing business conditions, the use of proceeds may be adjusted. The actual use of the proceeds of this offering could differ materially from those outlined above as a result of several factors including those set forth under "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this prospectus.

# DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

## Management of the Company

The table sets forth information as of the date of this Offering Statement with respect to the management of the Company:

<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>
SamAnthony	CEO, President and Director
Delaney Sommers	Chief Editor

## Background Information about our Officers and Directors

**Sam Anthony** has served as the president, the chief executive officer, and a director of the Company since January 2024. From 2000 to 2024, Mr. Anthony was the President and Director of Y ourNews Media Group, Inc., where he developed a network of independent reporters, podcasters, influencers and other content creators.

Sam Anthony has worked in the online media space for over 20 years, driven by a belief that the internet would disrupt legacy media and give rise to a new, more dynamic media landscape. He has been instrumental in architecting technology that facilitates the transition for tens of thousands of news reporters to find a new home in this evolving environment. Sam is passionate about creating a fair and balanced media where both sides of every story can be heard. His goal is to put the power of the press back in the hands of the people, where he believes it truly belongs.

Delaney Sommer has served as Editor in Chief since J anuary 2025. Delaney is widely recognized as a pivotal figure in our organization, contributes significantly beyond her role as Editor-in-Chief. Renowned for her discerning editorial acumen, Delaney, known as Laney, excels in uncovering and highlighting the essence of stories, skillfully eliminating extraneous elements to focus on core truths. Her extensive 15-year career in the news business encompasses diverse facets of writing and editing, ranging from journalistic articles to comprehensive corporate communications and marketing collateral. In addition to her distinguished career in journalism, she has also made significant contributions to the entertainment industry, authoring treatments and scripts for television shows, as well as composing original musical pieces.

Laney's notable achievements include conducting interviews with prominent figures such as Michael Moore, Woody Harrelson, and Donald Trump, alongside numerous confidential sources, showcasing her versatility and depth in journalism. Her entrepreneurial spirit has led her to engage with both start-ups and established entities, taking on leadership roles such as Chief Content Officer and President at organizations like Windstorm Music and Madison Park Publishing.

## Management of the SPV

The SPV is a manager-managed Delaware limited liability company formed in May 2024 for the sole purpose acquiring, holding, and disposing of the shares of the Common Stock in one or more offerings made in compliance with Regulation Crowdfunding under the Securities Act. The SPV is managed by the Company.

# Compensation Arrangements.

We pay our CEO a base salary of \$9,000 per month, our Chief Editor \$5,000 per month and our social media manager \$1,000 per month. Since inception, we've paid \$46,500 to our CEO and \$27,500 to our Chief Editor.

# Related Party Transactions

From time to time the Issuers may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any director or officer of the Company or the Co-Issuer, as applicable; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the outstanding voting equity securities of the Company or the Co-Issuer, as applicable, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company or the Co-Issuer; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.

The purchase of the Company's Common Stock by the Co-Issuer in order to secure the Investor's indirect interest in the Company through the Investor's purchase of CF Units may be deemed to be a related party transaction by and among the Issuers of the Securities contemplated by this offering.

In addition to the contemplated Offering, the Issuers have the following transactions with related persons:

Related Person/Entity	Sam Anthony	
Relationship to the Company	CEO	
Total amount of money involved	\$1,000.00	
Benefits or compensation received by related person	\$1,000	
Benefits or compensation received by Company	\$1,000	
Description of the transaction	The company purchased www.YourNews.com domain name.	

# Company Property, Goods or Services

# Conflicts of Interest

To the best of our knowledge the Issuers have not engaged in any transactions or relationships which may give rise to a conflict of interest with the Company or the Co-Issuer, their operations or its security holders.

# Indemnification

The Company is authorized by its certificate of incorporation and bylaws to indemnify its directors, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional capacity in accordance with Delaware law. Indemnification includes an indemnified person's right to receive payment for or reimbursement of, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, and expenses, including legal fees incurred, except in certain circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

# Employees of the Company

The Company currently has 3 employees located in Florida and Nevada. The Company has not entered into an employment agreement or any other arrangement with any it its employees.

# CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND OWNERSHIP

The following description of the securities offered by this Offering Statement, our authorized capital stock and other outstanding securities, as well as the authorized capital of the SPV, is intended as a summary only and is qualified in its entirety by reference, in the case of the Company, to our certificate of incorporation and the applicable provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Act, in the case of the SPV, to the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act, and to the specific instruments we issued with respect to such securities.

# Authorized Capital of the Company

Our authorized capital stock consists of 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock and 5,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock, each having par value \$0.001 per share. As of the date of this Memorandum, there were 10,000,000 outstanding shares of our Common Stock. There are no shares of preferred stock outstanding.

The Board has the authority to issue, in its sole discretion, the authorized but unissued shares of our capital stock without action by the stockholders.

# Common Stock

The holders of our Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted on by the stockholders. All shares of Common Stock are entitled to participate in any distributions or dividends that may be declared by the Board of Directors (the "Board"), subject to any preferential dividend rights of outstanding shares of preferred stock. Subject to prior rights of the holders of outstanding shares of preferred stock and creditors of the Company, shares of Common Stock are entitled, in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, to participate ratably in the distribution of all our remaining assets, after distribution in full of preferential amounts, if any, to be distributed to holders of preferred stock. Our Common Stock has no preemptive or conversion rights or other subscription rights.

Although shareholders have a vote in any matter required to be submitted to stockholders, given the concentration of ownership in the founders and management, your vote will not in all likelihood have a meaningful impact on corporate matters.

# Preferred Stock

Our certificate of incorporation authorizes our Board, subject to any limitations prescribed by law, without further stockholder approval, to establish and to issue from time to time one or more classes or series of preferred stock. Each class or series of preferred stock will cover the number of shares and will have the preferences, rights and limitations determined by the Board, which may include, among others, dividend rights, liquidation preferences, voting rights, conversion rights, preemptive rights and redemption rights.

# Authorized Capital of the SPV and Rights of Members in the SPV

# Membership Interests

The membership interests of the members of the SPV are represented by units, each of which represents a fractional undivided share in the Company. The SPV is authorized to issue up to 2,560,000 units of membership interest entitled "CF Units." As of August 2, 2024, there are no CF Units outstanding. The SPV may issue only one class of securities in one or more offerings under Regulation Crowdfunding in which it and the Company are deemed to be co-issuers under the Securities Act. The Company and the SPV must maintain a one-to-one relationship between the number, denomination, type and rights of shares of Common Stock it owns and the number, denomination, type and rights of shares of its class of Common Stock, the outstanding CF Units will be subdivided or combined in the same manner. If the Company issues securities in place of the class of Securities designated to replace the class of Common Stock.

# Distributions

Each holder of CF Units is entitled to receive its pro rat portion of cash or other assets received by the SPV from the Company pursuant to the terms of the Common Stock (described above). The manager is required to make distributions promptly to the holders of the CF Units on a one-to-one basis as if the holders of the CF Units held the shares of Common Stock directly. The Manager may instruct the Company to make such distribution directly to the holders of the CF Units. The SPV will not generate any revenue other than the revenue it receives from the Company.

# Voting

Members do not have any right to manage or operate the SPV or the Company and generally do not have any consent (voting) rights with respect to actions taken by the manager, except that, if the Company proposes to engage in, take or cause any of the actions described below, the prior approval of the holders of a majority of the outstanding units will be required to:

(a) Amend, modify, or waive any provisions of the Certificate of Formation of the SPV or the LLC Agreement; *provided* that the Manager may, without the consent of the other Members, (i) amend the Members Schedule following any new issuance, redemption, repurchase, or transfer of CF Units in accordance with the LLC Agreement and (ii) amend the LLC Agreement to reflect any recapitalization of the Company to ensure that the CF Units maintain a one-to-one ration with the Common Stock.

(b) Issue additional CF Units or other securities, except in connection with a Transfer of CF Units that complies with the LLC Agreement, and the admission of additional Members to the Company.

(c) Dissolve, wind up, or liquidate the Company or initiate a bankruptcy proceeding involving the Company; *provided that* no vote shall be required when such dissolution, winding up, or liquidation occurs under the terms of the Securities or Security Interests.

(d) Notwithstanding the above, the Manager shall be able to take all actions necessary without the consent of the Members in order to maintain the Company's status as a crowdfunding vehicle.

To the extent that all members have a right to vote on any matter listed above or under the Delaware LLC Act or other applicable law, the members shall be entitled to one vote for each CF Unit owned. The members shall vote their CF Units at meetings called by the manager in accordance with the LLC Agreement.

# Allocation of Profits and Losses

All items of income, gain, loss, deduction and credit incurred or accrued by the Company shall be allocated among the Members pro rata in accordance with their respective Security Interests.

# Transfers of CF Units

Transfers of CF Units are permitted only if in accordance with Regulation CF.

The Securities purchased in this offering may not be resold or otherwise transferred for a period of one year after the Securities were issued (the "Restricted Period") unless such securities are transferred:

(1) To the issuer of the securities;

- (2) To an accredited investor;
- (3) As part of an offering registered with the Commission; or

(4) To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance. In this context, the term member of the family of the purchaser includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of the purchaser, and shall include adoptive relationships.

In order for any transfer of Securities hereunder during the Restricted Period to be effective, the transferee shall have executed and delivered to the Company in advance an instrument in a form acceptable to the Company in its sole discretion, pursuant to which the proposed transferee shall acknowledge, agree to, and be bound by the covenants and agreements of Subscriber as set forth herein.

After the expiration of the Restricted Period, the purchaser (or its transferee) may sell the Securities without restriction under federal securities laws, however, state securities laws may apply.

# No Personal Liability: Members; Manager

Except as otherwise provided in the Delaware LLC Act or by applicable law, no member will be obligated personally for any debt, obligation, or liability of the SPV or other members solely by reason of being a Member.

Except as otherwise provided in the Delaware LLC Act or by applicable law, no manager will be obligated personally for any debt, obligation, or liability of the SPV solely by reason of being a manager.

# Inspection Rights

Upon reasonable notice from a member, the SPV shall afford the member access during normal business hours to the corporate, financial, and similar records, reports, and documents of the Company, and shall permit the member to examine such documents and make copies thereof. Further, upon reasonable notice from a member, the manager shall make available the same such information of the Company.

# Dissolution and Liquidation

The Company shall be dissolved and its affairs wound up only upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

(a) An election to dissolve the Company made by holders of a 66% of the CF Units;

(b) The sale, exchange, involuntary conversion, or other disposition or transfer of all or substantially all the assets of the Company;

(c) Declaration of effectiveness of a registration statement covering the Securities under the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, by the Crowdfunding Issuer; or

(d) The entry of a decree of judicial dissolution under of the Delaware LLC Act.

# Common Stock Outstanding after the Offering

Upon the closing of this Offering, the Issuers will have the following securities outstanding:

Issuer	Securities Outstanding as of	Securities Outstanding upon	Securities Outstanding upon
	August 2, 2024 <sup>1</sup>	Sale of Target	Sale of Maximum
Company Common Stock	10,000,000	A mount 10,062,500*	Offering <sup>1</sup> 12,256,000*
SPV CF Units	0	62,500*	2,256,000*

1. Does not include up to 135,000 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options granted to 27 independent contractors of the Company.

\* Assumes that none of the investors in this Offering are Major Investors.

# Ownership of the Company

The following table sets forth the number of shares of and percent of the Company's common stock beneficially owned as of August 2, 2024, by (i) each person (or group of affiliated persons) who is known by us to own more than five percent (5%) of the outstanding shares of our Common Stock, (ii) each director and executive officer, and (iii) all of our directors and executive officers as a group, immediately prior to this offering, and immediately after the closing of this offering. The percentage of shares beneficially owned before the offering is computed based on 10,000,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding as of August 2, 2024.

Holder	No. of Shares of	Percent of Class as of the date of this	Percent of Class after Sale of Target Offering <sup>1</sup>	Percent of Class after Sale of
			i a ga ona ng	

	Common Stock	Offering Statement <sup>1</sup>		Maximum Offering <sup>1</sup>
Officers and Directors				
Sam Anthony	6,778,333	67.78%	67.36%	53.97%
Delaney Sommers	900,000	9%	8.94%	7.17%
<b>10% Stockholders</b> Meraki Partners, LLC	1,000,000	10%	9.94%	7.96%

1. Does not account for up to 135,000 shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options granted to 27 independent contractors of the Company.

Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own 0.62% of the Company if the Minimum Amount is raised and 20.38% if the Maximum Amount is raised.

# THE OFFERING

## General

The Company is offering up to 2,560,000 shares of Common Stock. The SPV is offering up to 2,560,000 CF Units. We are offering the CF Units at a price of \$2.00 per unit, except that investors who contribute the first \$480,000 of this offering will receive a 20% price discount to the \$2.00 per CF Unit price so that such investors will pay \$1.60 per CF Unit. The minimum investment amount in CF Units is \$200, which may be waived by the Company each in their sole and absolute discretion.

The minimum target amount under this Regulation CF offering is \$100,000 (the "Target Amount"). The Company must receive commitments from investors in an amount totaling the Target Amount by April 30, 2026, the end date of the offering (the "Target Date"). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount by the Target Date, no securities will be sold in this offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned.

The Issuers will accept investments in excess of the Target Amount up to \$5,000,000 (the "Maximum Amount") for the sale of their respective securities and the additional Securities will be allocated on a first-come, first-served basis.

If the Company reaches its Target A mount prior to the Target Date, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings, provided that the offering has been posted for 21 days and that investors who have committed funds will be provided notice five business days prior to the close. Upon each closing of the sale of CF Units to investors after the Company achieves the Target A mount, the SPV will the purchase a corresponding number of shares of Common Stock.

In order to purchase the CF Units, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the Subscription Agreement (the "Subscription Agreement"). The Purchaser must complete the

subscription process through our intermediary, J umpstart Micro, Inc. d/b/a Issuance Express (the "Intermediary"). The transaction between you and the Issuers for the purchase of CF Units will be completed through the Intermediary portal, beginning from the offering page located at https://issuanceexpress.com/nico/. Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The Issuers have the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), as a funding portal and is a funding portal member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA"). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a commission equal 7% of the gross proceeds received by the Issuers from the sale of the CF Units in the offering plus the sum of \$2,495 as an administrative fee. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind the Company's offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

All committed funds will be held in escrow with North Capital Private Securities Corporation (the "Escrow Facilitator") until the Target Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. You may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to a closing, or such earlier time as the Company designates, pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The Intermediary will provide investors with a five-day notice prior to a closing. Cancellation instructions can be found on the Intermediary's website at https://issuanceexpress.com/. Upon cancellation of a commitment to purchase CF Units, subscribers will receive a full refund, including any fees. Investments cannot be cancelled within the 48-hour window before a close.

If the Target Amount is reached prior to the Target Date, we will conduct an initial closing of the Target Amount round and the Intermediary will provide subscribers with written notice five days in advance of the initial closing. Subscribers shall have the right to cancel and shall have their investment commitment at any time and for any reason up until 48 hours prior to the initial closing date. After the initial closing of the Target Amount, we intend to conduct "rolling closings," where proceeds received from subscriptions for CF Units will be delivered to the Company as received. We will provide subscribers with a five-day notice prior to a "rolling close," but after funds are transferred to the Company, a subscriber can no longer cancel the subscription or obtain a refund.

Upon acceptance of a subscription by the Issuers and the closing of the Target Amount (and in any future rolling closings), and delivery of the subscription amount to the Intermediary, investors will be able to download a fully signed copy of the Subscription Agreement and a confirmation of the investment and the number of CF Units purchased.

If you are a "Major Investor," that is an investor who has purchased at least \$2,000 of the CF Units in this offering, you will have the option to either (i) invest directly in the Company through the purchase of Common Stock, which shares will be issued in book entry name until the Company engages a transfer agent (that, is, you will receive no certificate representing your shares but your name will be included in the electronic stock register maintained by the Company), and become a direct stockholder in the Company, or (ii) purchase CF Units and become a member of the SPV. If a Major Investor does not make an election as to the securities that it wishes to receive, such Major Investor will receive shares of Common Stock and become a stockholder in the Company. If you are not a "Major Investor," you will be purchasing CF Units and become a member of in the SPV. The Issuers will issue CF Units to you in book entry name, that, is, you will receive no certificate representing your shares but your name will be included in the electronic schedule of members and the Issuers will send you notice of the issuance of the CF Units.

# Cancellation of Investment and Refunds

The Intermediary will send each investor a five-day written notice via email when a round is about to close, including the initial Target Amount round. Investors can cancel at any point until 48-hours prior to a closing.

When you cancel your investment, a refund will automatically be sent back to the bank account or credit card that was used to make the investment. If you sent a check or a wire, you will receive an email with instructions to send us your wire or bank account information before we can send the refund. If your investment commitment is cancelled, your investment will be refunded to you without deduction for any fee, commission or expense, and without accrued interest with respect to any money received.

If there is a material change to the terms of the offering or to the information provided by our Company in connection therewith, the Intermediary will send to each investor whose subscriptions have not already been closed and delivered to the Company a notice of such material change and inform the investor that the investment commitment will be cancelled unless the investor reconfirms his or her investment commitment within five business days. If any investor fails to reconfirm their investment commitment within the reconfirmation period, the investment commitment within five business days after initial notice of the material change, a notification that the investment commitment commitment change, a notification that the investment commitment commitment change, a notification that the investment commitment commitment change and the investor.

If the Company fails to reach the Target Amount by the Target Date, your investment commitment will be cancelled automatically and the Intermediary will direct the refund of your investment to you within five business days.

# Commission/Fees

The Company will pay commissions equal to 7% of the gross amount raised and an administrative fee of \$2,495.

# Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation

None.

# Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Issuers will act as transfer agents and registrars for the Securities.

# No Repurchase Rights

The Issuers do not have the right nor do they have the obligation to repurchase the Securities.

# **Restrictions on Transfer**

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities were transferred: 1) to the Company or the Co-Issuer, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, 3) as part of an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a family member of the Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to purchase them.

# FINANCIAL INFORMATION

# Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C/A and attached hereto in addition to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

# Operations

We generated revenues of approximately \$18,429.99 since inception on January 8, 2024. We generate revenue principally from the sale of advertisements. Our primary expenses are payroll, marketing and technology.

The Company does not expect to achieve profitability in the next 12 months. We initially plan to focus on increasing the number of contributing journalists, podcasters. influencers and content creators, while concurrently focusing on expanding our audience through subscription services and attracting advertisers.

# Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Offering proceeds are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under "use of proceeds", which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. The Offering proceeds will have a beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we currently have approximately \$60,000 in cash on hand which will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our business strategy.

The Company does not have any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds from the Offering.

# Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company does not currently intend to make any material capital expenditures in the foreseeable future.

# Material Changes and Other Information

As of J une 30, 2024, the Company owes a former executive \$80,000.

# Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C/A and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

# TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR'S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C/A CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER'S PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. POTENTIAL INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT UNITED STATES RESIDENTS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX IMPLICATIONS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE ISSUERS, AS WELL AS THE TAXATION OF SUCH INVESTMENT BY THEIR COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE. FURTHERMORE, IT SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED THAT DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE ISSUERS TO SUCH FOREIGN INVESTORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES WITHHOLDING TAX.

## EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

# TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Company purchased the www.YourNews.com domain name from Sam Anthony, the Company's CEO and a director, for the price of \$1,000.

## OTHER INFORMATION

None.

# BAD ACTOR DISCLOSURE

The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws.

## SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C/A and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

The co-issuer also certifies that the attached financial statements are true and complete in all material respects.

/s/SamAnthony	
(Signature)	
SamAnthony	
(Name)	

$\sim$	
$\sim$	

(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the co-issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C/A and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

The co-issuer also certifies that the attached financial statements are true and complete in all material respects.

/s/ Sam Anthony, as CEO of Nico Ventures, Inc., Manager of the Co-Issuer (Signature)

SamAnthony

(Name)

CEO of Nico Ventures, Inc., Manager of the Co-Issuer

(Title)

# EXHIBIT A

# UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nico Ventures, Inc. (the "Company") a Delaware Corporation

Financial Statements (unaudited) and Independent Accountant's Review Report

Year ended December 31, 2024



#### INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To Management Nico Ventures, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of the Company which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2024 and the related statements of operations, statement of changes in shareholder equity, and statement of cash flows for the short year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

## Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

## Accountant's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

#### Accountant's Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

#### Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

As discussed in Note 8, certain conditions indicate substantial doubt that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs.

On behalf of Mongio and Associates CPAs, LLC

Vince Mongio, CPA, EA, CIA, CFE, MACC Miami, FL April 18, 2025

Vincenzo Mongio

## **Statement of Financial Position**

	As of December 31,
	2024
ASSETS	
Current Assets	
Cash and Cash Equivalents	47,272
Total Current Assets	47,272
TOTAL ASSETS	47,272
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY	
Liabilities	-
TOTAL LIABILITIES	-
EQUITY	
Common Stock	10,099
Additional Paid in Capital	189,901
Accumulated Deficit	(152,728)
Total Equity	47,272
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY	47,272

Stateme	nt of Changes in Sh	areholder Equity

	Common Stock				
	# of Shares Amount	\$ Amount	APIC	Accumulated Deficit	Total Shareholder Equity
Beginning Balance at 1/8/2024 (Inception)	-	-	-	-	-
Issuance of Common Stock	10,099,134	10,099	189,901	-	200,000
Net Income (Loss)	-		-	(152,728)	(152,728)
Ending Balance 12/31/2024	10,099,134	10,099	189,901	(152,728)	47,272

Statement of Operations		
	Year Ended December 31, 2024	
Revenue	123,122	
Cost of Revenue	9,517	
Gross Profit	113,605	
Operating Expenses		
Advertising and Marketing	10,421	
General and Administrative	255,912	
Total Operating Expenses	266,333	
Operating Income (loss)	(152,728)	
Earnings Before Income Taxes	(152,728)	
Provision for Income Tax Expense/(Benefit)	-	
Net Income (loss)	(152,728)	

	Year Ended December 31, 2024
OPERATING ACTIVITIES	
Net Income (Loss)	(152,728)
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:	
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:	_
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities	(152,728)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES	
Proceeds from Common Stock	10,099
Proceeds of Additional Paid-in Capital	189,901
Net Cash provided by (used in) Financing Activities	200,000
Cash at the beginning of period	-
Net Cash increase (decrease) for period	47,272
Cash at end of period	47,272

#### Nico Ventures, Inc. Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements December 31st, 2024 \$USD

#### NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Nico Ventures, Inc. ("we", "our", the "Company") was formed on January 8, 2024 as a Delaware corporation. We own and operate www.YourNews.com, a digital news distribution platform. We enable independent journalists to submit news for distribution in exchange for a share of our advertising revenue. The Company's headquarters is located in Palm City, Florida.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company has suffered recurring losses and generated negative cash flows from operations since inception. Due to these conditions, it raised substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management intends to finance operating costs over the next twelve months with existing cash on hand, loans, loans from directors and, or the sale of common stock. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that may result should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company will conduct a crowdfunding campaign under regulation CF in 2025 to raise operating capital.

#### NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

#### Basis of Presentation

Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). Our fiscal year ends on December 31. The Company has no interest in variable interest entities and no predecessor entities.

#### Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

#### Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances, and highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased.

#### Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures" establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs in measuring fair value. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three levels based on the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market.

These tiers include:

Level 1: defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;

Level 2: defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable; and

Level 3: defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions.

#### Concentrations of Credit Risks

The Company's financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk primarily consist of its cash and cash equivalents. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions of high credit worthiness. The Company's management plans to assess the financial strength and credit worthiness of any parties to which it extends funds, and as such, it believes that any associated credit risk exposures are limited.

#### Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from the sale of products and services in accordance with ASC 606, "Revenue Recognition" following the five steps procedure:

- Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with customers
- Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
- Step 3: Determine the transaction price
- Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations
- Step 5: Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied

We own and operate www.YourNews.com, a digital news distribution platform. We enable independent journalists to submit news for distribution in exchange for a share of our advertising revenue. The Company's primary performance obligation is the delivery and display of digital advertisements on its platform for a specified period or number of impressions.

The Company primarily generates revenue by charging commercial enterprises a fee to advertise on our platform. The Company accounts for revenue in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). Revenue is recognized upon receipt of payment. In the ordinary course of business, the Company makes payments to journalists when the journalists provide services in their capacity as vendors. The Company accounts for the consideration payable to these journalists in their capacity as vendors as a purchase of services from a vendor and records such payments in either cost of revenue or a reduction of sales in the statement of operations.

#### Advertising Costs

Advertising costs associated with marketing the Company's products and services are generally expensed as costs are incurred.

#### General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses consist of payroll and related expenses for employees and independent contractors involved in general corporate functions, including accounting, finance, tax, legal, business development, and other miscellaneous expenses.

#### Equity Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock options issued to employees under ASC 718 (Stock Compensation). Under ASC 718, share-based compensation cost to employees is measured at the grant date, based on the estimated fair value of the award, and is recognized as an item of expense ratably over the employee's requisite vesting period. The Company has elected early adoption of ASU 2018-07, which permits measurement of stock options at their intrinsic value, instead of their fair value. An option's intrinsic value is defined as the amount by which the fair value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of an option. In certain cases, this means that option compensation granted by the Company may have an intrinsic value of \$0.

The Company measures compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under ASC 505 (Equity). The fair value of the option issued or committed to be issued is used to measure the transaction, as this is more reliable than the fair value of the services received. The fair value is measured at the value of the Company's

common stock on the date that the commitment for performance by the counterparty has been reached or the counterparty's performance is complete. The fair value of the equity instrument is charged directly to expense and credited to additional paid-in capital.

There is not a viable market for the Company's common stock to determine its fair value, therefore management is required to estimate the fair value to be utilized in the determining stock-based compensation costs. In estimating the fair value, management considers recent sales of its common stock to independent qualified investors, placement agents' assessments of the underlying common shares relating to our sale of preferred stock and validation by independent fair value experts. Considerable management judgment is necessary to estimate the fair value. Accordingly, actual results could vary significantly from management's estimates. Management has concluded that the estimated fair value of the Company's stock and corresponding expense is negligible.

	Nonvested Shares	Weighted Average Fair Value
Nonvested shares, January 8, 2024 (Inception)	200	\$-
Granted	10,000,000	\$-
Vested	(10,000,000)	\$-
Forfeited	-	\$-
Nonvested shares, December 31, 2024	=	\$-

The following is an analysis of shares of the Company's common stock issued as compensation:

#### Income Taxes

The Company is subject to corporate income and state income taxes in the state it does business. We account for income taxes under the asset and liability method, which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements. Under this method, we determine deferred tax assets and liabilities on the basis of the differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities by using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. We recognize deferred tax assets to the extent that we believe that these assets are more likely than not to be realized. In making such a determination, we consider all available positive and negative evidence, including future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, projected future taxable income, tax-planning strategies, and results of recent operations. If we determine that we would be able to realize our deferred tax assets in the future in excess of their net recorded amount, we would make an adjustment to the deferred tax asset valuation allowance, which would reduce the provision for income taxes. We record uncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC 740 on the basis of a two-step process in which (1) we determine whether it is more likely than not that the tax positions will be sustained on the basis of the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, we recognize the largest amount of tax benefit that is more than 50 percent likely to be realized upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority. The Company does not have any uncertain tax provisions. The Company's primary tax jurisdiction is the United States. The Company's primary deferred tax assets are its net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards which approximates its retained earnings as of the date of these financials. A deferred tax asset as a result of NOLs have not been recognized due to the uncertainty of future positive taxable income to utilize the NOL.

#### Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact on our financial statements.

#### NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company follows ASC 850, "Related Party Disclosures," for the identification of related parties and disclosure of related party transactions. No transactions require disclosure.

#### NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

We are currently not involved with or know of any pending or threatening litigation against the Company or any of its officers. Further, the Company is currently complying with all relevant laws and regulations.

On April 1, 2024, Nico Ventures entered into a written employment agreement with Mary Frances Coleman as Chief Executive Officer, providing for an annual salary of \$250,000 per year, which is paid in regular installments in accordance with our general payroll practices. Ms. Coleman is also eligible to participate in our standard employee benefit programs, when available, for which executives of ours are generally eligible, including, insurance and health benefits, our 401(k) plan, equity compensation plan and bonuses under any bonus plan program that may be established by our Board of Directors. Ms. Coleman also serves as a member of our Board for no additional compensation.

On April 1, 2024, Nico Ventures entered into a written employment agreement with Sam Anthony as President, providing for an annual salary of \$108,000 per year, which is paid in regular installments in accordance with our general payroll practices. Mr. Anthony is also eligible to participate in our standard employee benefit programs, when available, for which executives of ours are generally eligible, including, insurance and health benefits, our 401(k) plan, equity compensation plan and bonuses under any bonus plan program that may be established by our Board of Directors.

On April 1, 2024, Nico Ventures entered into a written employment agreement with Delany Sommers as Chief Editor, providing for an annual salary of \$60,000 per year, which is paid in regular installments in accordance with our general payroll practices. Ms. Sommers is also eligible to participate in our standard employee benefit programs, when available, for which executives of ours are generally eligible, including, insurance and health benefits, our 401(k) plan, equity compensation plan and bonuses under any bonus plan program that may be established by our Board of Directors.

On April 1, 2024, Nico Ventures entered into an agreement with Ocular Acumen, LLC in the amount of \$1,436 per month for web hosting and website maintenance.

#### **Consulting Agreement**

On January 8, 2024, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with an advisor for consulting services related to public market listing of the Company. The Company agreed to pay (a) \$20,000 in cash to the consultant upon execution of the agreement, (b) \$20,000 on or before March 8, 2024, (c) \$20,000 upon filing of a prospectus, (d) \$20,000 upon effectiveness of such prospectus, and \$20,000 upon public listing of the Company's shares of common stock. The Company also agreed to issue one million shares of restricted stock of the Company to the consultant. As such, the consultant holds 1,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company that were issued at par value upon formation of the Company.

#### NOTE 5 - LIABILITIES AND DEBT

None.

## NOTE 6 - EQUITY

The Company is currently authorized to issue up to 100,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of \$0.001. The Company had 10,099,134 common stock shares issued and outstanding as of December 31<sup>st</sup>, 2024.

Voting: Common stockholders are entitled to one vote per share

**Dividends:** The holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends when and if declared by the Board of Directors.

In addition, the Company is authorized to issue 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of \$0.001. No preferred stock shares were issued or outstanding as of December 31<sup>st</sup>, 2024. The specific rights of the preferred stock shall be determined by the board of directors.

#### NOTE 7 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2024 to assess the need for potential recognition or disclosure in this report. Such events were evaluated through April 18, 2025, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. No events require recognition or disclosure.

## NOTE 8 - GOING CONCERN

The accompanying balance sheet has been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The entity has realized losses, incurred negative cash flows from operations, and may continue to generate losses. During the next twelve months, the Company intends to finance its operations with funds from a crowdfunding campaign and revenue producing activities. The Company's ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the financial statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues and/or obtain financing sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable operating results. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs. No assurance can be given that the Company to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities.